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Diamond Williams 110009 - EX

From: McNeill, Shayla L Capt USAF AFLOA JACL-ULT/AFLOA/JACL-ULT
[shayla.meneill@tyndall. af. mil]

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 11,45 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Jungels, Allan L Capt USAF AFLOA JACL-ULT/AFLOA/JACL-ULT;

James Brew; rpjrb@yahoo.com; Bernier, Matthew R.; Blaise N. Huhta; Anderson, Bryan; Vicki
Gordon Kaufman; Jon C. Moyle, Jr.; Charles Rehwinkel; J.R. Kelly; McGLOTHLIN.JOSEPH:; Paul
Lewis, Jr.; John T. Burnett; Randy B. Miller; Anna Williams; Keino Young

Subject: FEA Reaffirming Party Status in FL Docket 110008

Signed By: There are problems with the signature. Click the signature button for details.

Attachments: FEA Notice of Reaffirming Party Status in FL Docket 110009.pdf

Ma'am/Sir-

Attached, please find the Federal Executive Agencies' (FEA) Notice of Reaffirming

Party Status in Docket

11008@9. Please note that Captain All Jungels will be the FEA Attorney of Record

on all FL dockets.

1. Captain Allan Jungels, 139 Barnes Ave, Suite 1 Tyndall AFB, FL

32403 is the person responsible for this electronic filing;

2. The filing is to be made in Docket 1100809, In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery
Clause Docket;

3. The filing is made on behalf of the FEA;

4. The total number of pages is 3; and

5. The attached document is The FEA' Notice of Reaffirming Party Status in

Docket 110009.

Kind regards,

SHAYLA L. MCNEILL, Capt, USAF
Utility Law Field Support Center (ULFSC)
Staff Attorney

AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC

139 Barnes Drive

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317
850-283-6663

DSN 523-6663

Cell 850-276-5705

ATTORNEY CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE--FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ)

2/25/2011
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This e-mail and any attachments is legally privileged attorney work product or information protected under the
attorney-client privilege, both of which are protected from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC
552. Do not release to unauthorized persons. If you are not the intended recipient of this information, please notify us
immediately by return e-mail and then delete all copies of this message.

THIS EMAIL CONTAINS INFORMATION PROTECTED FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT, 5 USC 552.

2/25/2011



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery ) ' Docket No.: 110009
Clause ) Filed: February 24, 2011

THE FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES®
NOTICE OF REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS

The Federal Executive Agencies (FEA), by and through the undersigned atforney,
. hereby gives notice of intent to remain a party to this active and on-going docket. Captain
Allan Jungels is the point of contact for matters regarding this docket. Corrcspondence,
notices, orders and other documents and pleadings concerning this docket should be sent to

the below-named attorney:

Captain Allan Jungels
AFLSA/JACL-ULFSC

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
Allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil

Allan Jungels{ Caft IS AFE

AFLSA/JACL=ULFSC

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
“Telephone: (850) 283-6350

FAX: (850)283-6219

allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil
MN Bar No.: 0334595

Attorney for the FEA
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing FEA Notice of
Reaffirming Party Status has been furnished by electronic mail (e-mail) this 24th day of
February, 2011, to the below-mentioned parties:

Brickfield Law Firm

James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007
jbrew(@bbrslaw.com

Carlton Fields Law Firm
M. Bernier

215 S. Monroe St, Ste 500
- Tallahassee, FL 32301

Carlton Fields Law Firm

J. Michael Walls/Blaise N. Huhta
PO Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239
bhuhta@carltonfields.com

Florida Power & Light Company
Bryan Anderson/Jessica Cano

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
bryan.anderson@fpl.com

Office of Public Counsel
T.R. Kelly/J. McGlothlin/C. Rehwinkel
c¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Karin S. Torain

Suite 400

1101 Skokie Boulevard
Northbrook, IL 60062
KSTorain{@potashcorp.com




Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
John T. Bumett/R.Alexander Glenn

Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

john . burnett@pgnmail.com

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
Randy B. Miller

P.O. Box 300

White Springs, FL 32096
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
Vicki Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle Jr.

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

Robert Smith

11340 Heron Bay Blvd, 2523
Coral Springs, FL 33076
pjrb@yahoo.com '

e e

Allan JungesyCapt, USAF
Counsel for the FEA



